From: Lee, Arthur

To: Canola, Eileen

Cc: Earris, Gregg; Blankenbeckler, James; ik; Swan, Sharon; Barrett, Clarissa; Frolich, Laura; Ojala, David; Keene, Jennifer; Majewski, Janell; Bylin, Ann; Crump, Kit (Donald);
Olson, Cory; Barbeau, Kent; Howe, Daniel

Subject: RE: Please review: Proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation — BRB File #05-2022

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 3:18:35 PM

Attachments: image001.png
200508040178, pdf
DF 4276 White Oaks Ridae Divisi ¢

Eileen,

The following are SWM’s comments on the proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation — BRB no. 05-2022:
e The following is reported by our O&M section concerning drainage facilities:
One drainage facility in the proposed annexation area:
DF4276 — Off ROW CB in easement to the county- AFN# 200508040178

Notes in DF: Originally part of DF#2531 Pasadera Heights Phase 1. This facility was created as Pasadera Heights has no responsibility for these
pipes and catch basins in this facility. Type 2 basin is channeled, access off 121st.

See attached.
A site map of DF4276 is also attached (2 catch basins with Cartegraph IDs 31815 and 31796 are shown in the DF4276 easement site map).
Upon annexation, all county drainage facilities and easements in the annexation area, known and unknown, will need to be transferred to the
City.

e SWM provides surface water billing services to the City under a billing services ILA adopted in 2016 (2016 ILA). There would be a minor increase in
city accounts billed under the ILA; no material change is otherwise anticipated under the 2016 ILA.

e There are no current or planned SWM projects in the proposed annexation area. There are no drainage complaints that have progressed to project
status in the area.

e Current annual SWM service charge revenues are about $575.12. No change would occur during the calendar year of annexation. If the annexation
occurs this year (2022), then SWM revenues would cease in 2023. SWM program service area and functions would adjust to the annexation and
decreased revenues.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. If there are any questions or need for further information, please let us know.

Arthur

Arthur Lee, P.E. | Project Specialist IV
Snohomish County Conservation and Natural Resources| Surface Water Management
REMOTE WORK OFFICE HOURS: Tue-Fri, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IN-OFFICE HOURS: Mon, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County, are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

From: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 4:39 PM

To: A Baird <abaird@sno911.org>; Barker, Sheila <Sheila.Barker@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Biermann, Jason <Jason.Biermann@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Blair,
Randy <Randy.Blair@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Blankenbeckler, James <Jim.Blankenbeckler@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Bridges, Lynne
<Lynne.Bridges@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Broadous, Robei <Robei.Broadous@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Calhoun, Joel <joel.calhoun@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Crisler, Matt <Matt.Crisler@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cummings, Jason <Jason.Cummings@co.snohomish.wa.us>; David Matulich
<david.matulich@pse.com>; dwilson <dwilson@sno911.org>; Dinh, Anh-Tuan <AnhTuan.Dinh@snoco.org>; Dotson, Rachel
<Rachel.Dotson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dugan, Joshua <Joshua.Dugan@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Elisa Sexton <esexton@snofire7.org>; Faller, Holly
<Holly.Faller@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fell, Garth <Garth.Fell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fleming, Shannon <Shannon.Fleming@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Fortney, Adam <adam.fortney@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Goodwin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Goodwin@snoco.org>; Greninger, Jon
<Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hart, Alethea <Alethea.Hart@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Haseleu, Brian <Brian.Haseleu@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Hjelle, Linda <Linda.Hjelle@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Huyboom, Christoff <Christoff.Huyboom@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Johnstone, Ronnie
<Ronnie.Johnstone@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kennedy, Nathan <Nathan.Kennedy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kisielius, Laura
<lLaura.Kisielius@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Kenneth.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lane, Jeanne-Marie <Jeanne-
Marie.Lane@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Arthur <Arthur.Lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Link, Norman <Norm.Link@snoco.org>; Little, Janet
<Janet.Little@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lorentzen, Dan <Dan.Lorentzen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lyon, Stephanie <stephanie.lyon@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Mass, Julie <Julie.Mass@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Mauch, Wendy <wendy.mauch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCormick, Douglas
<DMcCormick@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCrary, Mike <M.McCrary@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Nelson, JaNae <JaNae.Nelson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ohlfs,
Carol <Carol.Ohlfs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ojala, Matthew <Matthew.Ojala9@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Otten, Matthew
<Matthew.Otten@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Pangburn, Matthew <Matthew.Pangburn@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Robb, Darren
<Darren.Robb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Schonhard, David <David.Schonhard@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Smith, Joseph <Joe.Smith@snoco.org>; Snyder, Kelly
<Kelly.Snyder@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Teigen, Tom <Tom.Teigen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Terry
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508 DANTINI, Snchomish County Tieasurer
By___BOB DANTINI

Return Address:
Snohomish County Property Manager

LN

Everett, WA 98201-4046

PDS Reference PFN: _04-111258SD 08-04-2005 10:40
ba-111e8 -04 - :40am $40.00
; SNOHOMISH COUNTY. WASHINGTON
Drainage Easement

Grantor(s) hereinafter referred to as'Grantor:
1. Fagerlie, James L.

2. Fagerlie, Gail A.
3.

Grantee: Snohomish County hereinafter referred to as County, a Political
Subdivision under the Laws of the State of Washington.

Legal description of property crossed or encumbered by easement:
Abbreviated:

Ptn. Sec. 29, Twp. 29N, Rge. 06E
(if applicable, insert lot, Block, Plat Name), and/or as described in Exhibit(s) “ a  “(ypicay

Exhibit A).

Legal description of easement area as described in Exhibit(s) “ B “(ypicaty
Exhibit B,
as located in NE qgtr/Nwgtr. Sec. 29  Twp. 29 N., Rgeggs E., W.M.

Reference Number(s) of documents assigned, released, or modified:
NoNE
Additional reference numbers on page(s) of document(s):

Assessor's Property Tax Parcel/Account Number(s) of property(s) crossed
by the drainage easement:

00969500002800
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This agreement is made by and between the Grantor and County and
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. The rights and
obligations of the Grantor and County shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon their respective heirs, successors and assigns. The Grantor
agrees that this easement touches and concemns the land described in
Exhibit(s) A (typically Exhibit 4), @nd that this easement shall run with the

land.

The Grantor acknowledges the conveyance of a non-exclusive perpetual
stormwater drainage easementwith rights and privileges over, across, under
and upon the lands of the Grantor-in favor of the County as necessary to
address water quantity and quality control, and drainage facility maintenance as
related to the protection of real propeérty, drainage infrastructure, and natural
resources of the Grantor, downstream property owners, and the general public.

The Grantor in consideration of mutual benefits and other valuable .
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, conveys and grants to
the County, its agents, contractors, successors, and assigns, a non-exclusive
perpetual easement for a stonmwater drainage system together with the right,
privilege and authority to construct, operate, maintain, repair, or rebuild an
enclosed and/or open stormwater drainage system, or combinations thereof,
with necessary appurtenances, across, over, under and upon the premises
situated in Snohomish County, Washington described in Exhibit(s)

B {typically Exhibit B).

The scope of this easement shall be adequate to provide for a stormwater
drainage system and use of the easement shall be subject to the following
conditions:

1. The County shall have the right of ingress and egress to the easement from
adjacent lands of the Grantor for the purposes described above and to provide
for trench stabilization during the construction, maintenance or repair of
drainage control facilities. This agreement shall not provide the general public
with the right of ingress and egress to the easement area.

2. The Grantor retains all rights to the easement area, PROVIDED that the
Grantor's exercise of such rights do not interfere with the County’s rights under
this easement. The Grantor agrees not to interfere with the County’s ability to
use or maintain the drainage facilities. Interference includes, but is not limited
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to, physically modifying the easement area such as altering topography;
installing fences, structures, rockeries, walls or other like improvements;
planting of difficult to restore landscaping; piling or storage of dirt, trash
garbage, debris or other materials. The Grantor shall, upon receipt of written
notice from the County, remove cited interferences from the easement area
which prevent proper use of the drainage system. The County Department of
Public Works may grant written permission to the Grantor to physically modify
the easement area upon receipt of a written request.

3. The Grantor authorizes the County to cut and remove any vegetation or
remove any physical interferences. which, in the sole judgment of the County,
constitutes an interference with, or.obstruction or hazard to, the County’s use of
the easement. The Grantor holds the County, its officers, employees, and
agents harmless from damage causéd by the removal of vegetation or physical
interferences from the easement.

4. The County when exercising its easemeént rights shall endeavor to notify
Grantor of the intended activity and shall endeavor to restore the premises to a
neat and proper order. Obstructions or interferences which in the County’s
opinion reduce the County's ability to maintain the easement area shall not be
required to be restored.

5. The Grantor covenants that they are the owners of the property on which the
easement is situated, they have the right to convey the easement interest in the

property described in Exhibit(s) __ (typically Exhibit A}, and that titie to the
property is free and clear of any encumbrances which would interfere with the

ability to grant the easement.
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Drainage Easement

PFN 04-111258SD

,20_05

Granted this ?9~£ day ofm’:; “

Printed
Name(s): James L. Fagerlie
Gail A. Fagerlie

Title of Authorized Representative(s):
(if signing on behalf of a corporation)

Additional Signatures (if needed):

Note: Signature(s) of Grantor(s) must be acknowledged by appropriate Notary

Form.

VW/Director
Snohomish County

Department of Planning and
Development Services

Aftachments:

Page 4
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CONSENT TO AND APPROVAL OF
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(lender), the current Beneficiary of a Deed of
Trust recorded under AFN , records of Snohomish
County, which deed of trust encumbers the real estate described in Exhibit

of the attached Drainage Easement, does hereby consent to
the establishment of said covenant

Signed:

Title:

Date:

REPRESENTATIVE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss
COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH )

| certify that | know or have satisfactory evidence that
is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that (he/she/they)
signed this instrument , on oath stated that (he/she/they) was/were authorized
to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the

of
to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes
mentioned in the instrument.

Dated:

Signature:
(print name)

(Seal or stamp)
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
My appointment expires

Page 5 Grantor's lnitia@ﬁ%






INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss

COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH )
| certify that | know or have satisfactory evidence that

James L. Fagerlie and Gajil A. Fagerlie
is/are the person(s) who appeared before me, and said person(s) acknowl-

edged that (he/she/they) signedsthis instrument and acknowledged it to be
(his/her/their) free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in

the instrument.
Ocho 2>

“"\\\\\\\
Dated:,
PASE I, Signature:
I % Y (print name), __ Qolpra. ¢. Suno
e e r% . /
5;’ %‘% Qj i gl’é)TARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
"'n ‘9&4% 09 é\ vé}” My appointment expires i1alaglos
\,\57\““ ““:__,
REPRESENTATIVE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss

COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH }
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
(print name}
(Seal or stamp)
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
My appointment expires

4
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EXHIBIT “A”

OWNERSHIP PARCEL
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 28, White Oaks Ridge, Division 1V, according to the plat thereof recorded

under Auditor's File Number 200006085003, records of Snohomish County,
Washington.

GROUP FOUR, INC,
16030 JUANITA WOODINVILLE WAY NE
BATHELL, WA 98011
(425) 775.4581
(208) 362-4244
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EXHIBIT “B”

STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

An easement for storm drainage and appurtenances over, under and across the
South 20.00 feet of Lot 28, White Oaks Ridge, Division 1V, according to the plat
thereof recorded under Auditor's File Number 200006085003, records of
Snohomish County, Washington;

TOGETHER WITH a temporary construction easement for the construction of
said storm drainage over, under and across the South 80.00 feet of said Lot 28.

WRITTEN BVSZJL%.?—_O:
CHECKED nv@ ol

PROOFED BQK VZ

GROUP FOUR, INC.
16030 JUANITA WOODINVILLE WAY NE
BOTHELL, WA 98011
{425) 775-4581
{208) 362-4244

PAGE 1 OF 1





EXHIBIT “C”
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Drainage Facility Site Plan 'P: 4276
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Snohomish County

PUBLIC WORKS
SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT
(425) 388-3464

All maps, data, and information set forth herein (“Data”), are for illustrative purposes only and are not to be
considered an official citation to, or representation of, the Snohomish County Code. Amendments and updates to
the Data, together with other applicable County Code provisions, may apply which are not depicted herein.

Snohomish County makes no

ion or warranty

completeness or quality of the Data herein and

ing the content, accuracy, currency,

any warranty of

or fitness for any particular purpose. All persons accessing or otherwise using this Data assume all responsibility
for use thereof and agree to hold Snohomish County harmless from and against any damages, loss, claim or
liability arising out of any error, defect or omission contained within said Data. Washington State Law, Ch. 42.56
RCW, prohibits state and local agencies from providing access to lists of individuals intended for use for

commercial purposes and, thus, no commercial use may be made of any Data comprising lists of individuals

contained herein.







Vanopdorp <tvanopdorp@sno911.org>; Whitford, Ed <Ed.Whitford@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Wold, Beverly <Beverly.Wold@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Abbott, Stacey <stacey.abbott@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Anderson, Jackie M <JackieM.Anderson@SnoCo.org>; Barbeau, Kent
<Kent.Barbeau@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barnett, Tom <Tom.Barnett@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Baxter, Kathy <Kathy.Baxter@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Brell-
Vujovic, Mary Jane <Mary.Vujovic@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Burke, Lori <Lori.Burke@snoco.org>; Camp, Peter <peter.camp@snoco.org>; Canola, Eileen
<Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barrett, Clarissa <clarissa.barrett@snoco.org>; Clarkson, Allegra <Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cole,
Steve <Stephen.Cole@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Coombes, Daniel <Daniel.Coombes9@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Craig, Richard
<Richard.Craig@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dersham, Alice <Alice.Dersham@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dickson, Stephen
<Stephen.Dickson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dobesh, Michael <Michael.Dobesh@snoco.org>; Dorsey, Brian <Brian.Dorsey@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Eco,
Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>; Farrell, Brian <Brian.Farrell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Farris, Gregg <GFarris@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Flood, John
<john.flood@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Gencoz, Alex <Alex.Gencoz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hamm, Alexander <Alexander.Hamm@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Kasting, Justin <Justin.Kasting@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Killingstad, David <david.killingstad@snoco.org>; Kurt Mills <kmills@sno911.org>; Korhonen, Clint
<c.korhonen@snoco.org>; Lenz, Jennifer <Jennifer.Lenz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch, Kevin <Kevin.Lynch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Marshall, Blair
<Blair.Marshall@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Montes, Gricelda <Gricelda.Montes@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Murdoch, Thomas <murdoch@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Rieger, Jacqueline <jrieger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William <Will.Rugg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Salas, Kerri <Kerri.Salas@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Samy, Rebecca <Rebecca.Samy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Sandri, Lauren <Lauren.Sandri@co.snohomish.wa.us>; SES-E911Address@snoco.org <SES-
E911Address@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Skorney, Steve <Steve.Skorney@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Slusser, Frank <frank.slusser@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Smith,
Joseph <Joe.Smith@snoco.org>; Strandberg, Terri <terri.strandberg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tario, Lisa <Lisa.Tario@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tease, Steven
<Steven.Tease@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Thomas, Geoffrey <Geoffrey. Thomas@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Titcomb, Sarah
<Sarah.Titcomb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toevs, Shawn <s.toevs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toy, Stephen <Steve.Toy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Winslow,
Andrew <Andrew.Winslow@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Please review: Proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation — BRB File #05-2022

Hello,

The Boundary Review Board (BRB) has received the attached Notice of Intention (NOI) for the City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation — BRB file no. 05-
2022. This is a petition method annexation. The BRB 45-day review period ends on August 1, 2022. Please send me your department’s comments by June
29, 2022.

Note: There was a recent sewer district annexation proposal with the same name (Fagerlie) and covering the same property; however, this proposal
would annex the properties into the City of Lake Stevens.

The specific details for the annexation can be found in the attached NOI- here is a summary:

o General location: south of 20" St SE and city limits; (see image below and in NOI)

e Acreage: 13.9

e Population: 3

e Assessed valuation: $1,388,400

e Fire: Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue — no change upon annexation

e Water: PUD — no change upon annexation

e Sewer: annexation in progress by Lake Stevens Sewer District

e Upon annexation road maintenance to transition from County to City

e Upon annexation law enforcement to transition from County Sheriff to City of Lake Stevens Police
e Proposed City land use designation upon annexation: High Density Residential (HDR)
e Proposed City zoning upon annexation: R 8-12

Thank you,
Eileen

Eileen Canola, CSBA | Senior Planner

Snohomish County Planning & Development Services
3000 Rockefeller Avenue M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201
425-262-2253 | eileen.canola@snoco.org

From: Clarkson, Allegra <Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:33 PM

To: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Board, Boundary Review <BoundaryReview.Board @co.snohomish.wa.us>; Montes, Gricelda <Gricelda.Montes@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: PDS Comment Letter - City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation — BRB File #05-2022

Good afternoon, Eileen —
Please see the attached, and let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Allegra Clarkson


mailto:eileen.canola@snoco.org
mailto:Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:BoundaryReview.Board@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Gricelda.Montes@co.snohomish.wa.us

she/her/hers
Administrative Hearings Clerk for
s ish C ing Exami
. 5 B Review B for s ishC
425.388.3538 = allegra.clarkson@snoco.org

NOTICE: All communications to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure (Chapter 42.56 RCW).
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